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JURI SDI CT1 ON AND PROCEDURAL HI STORY

Thi s proceedi ng was conmenced by Republic Steel Corporation
(hereinafter Republic) on November 13, 1979, to contest an order
of withdrawal issued by the Secretary of Labor, Mne Safety and
Heal th Admini stration (hereinafter MSHA) pursuant to section
104(b) of the Federal Mne Safety and Health Act of 1977, 30
U S.C. 0O814(b) (hereinafter the Act). On January 3, 1980, the
Contest of Order was di smissed wthout prejudice by
Admi ni strative Law Judge Joseph B. Kennedy. On Cctober 9, 1980,
the Federal M ne Safety and Health Revi ew Conm ssion (hereinafter
Conmi ssi on) vacated the order of dismssal and remanded the
matter for further proceedings. Thereafter, the Contest of O der
proceedi ng was consolidated with the Conpl ai nt of Conpensation
brought by Local Union 688, District 5 United Mne Wrkers of
America (hereinafter UMM) agai nst Republic arising out of the
order in controversy. At the time of the hearing and over
Republic's objection, the civil penalty proceeding involving the
underlying citation was al so consolidated with the other two
cases.

A hearing was held on these cases in Pittsburgh,
Pennsyl vani a, on January 20-21, 1981. The follow ng w tnesses
were called to testify on behalf of MSHA: Law ence Merell a,
Robert Swarrow, WIIliam Thistlewaithe, and Robert Semanci k. The
UMM called Gary Mylan as a witness. Republic called no w tnesses.

| SSUES
1. \Whether the order and citation were properly issued.

2. \Wether Republic violated the Act or regul ations as
al l eged by MSHA and, if so, the anount of the civil penalty which
shoul d be assessed.

3. \Wether enployees at the mne were idled by the order in
guestion entitling themto receive conpensation and, if so, the
anmount of conpensation to which they are entitled.

APPL| CABLE LAW

Section 104(b) of the Act, 30 U S.C. [814(b) provides as
fol | ows:

If, upon any follow up inspection of a coal or other

m ne, an authorized representative of the Secretary
finds (1) that a violation described in a citation

i ssued pursuant to subsection (a) has not been totally
abated within the period of tine as originally fixed
therein or as subsequently extended, and (2) that the
period of tine for the abatenent should not be further
extended, he shall determ ne the extent of the area
affected by the violation and shall pronptly issue an
order requiring the operator of such mine or his agent
to imedi ately cause all persons, except those persons
referred
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Sect i

Sect i
perti nent

to in subsection (c), to be withdrawn from and to be
prohi bited fromentering, such area until an authorized
representative of the Secretary determ nes that such
viol ati on has been abat ed.

on 111 of the Act, 30 U S.C. [821, provides as foll ows:

If a coal or other mine or area of such mne is closed
by an order issued under section 103, section 104, or
section 107, all mners working during the shift when
such order was issued who are idled by such order shal
be entitled, regardless of the result of any review of
such order, to full conpensation by the operator at
their regular rates of pay for the period they are
ided, but for not nore than the bal ance of such shift.
If such order is not terminated prior to the next
working shift,, all mners on that shift who are idled
by such order shall be entitled to full conpensation by
the operator at their regular rates of pay for the
period they are idled, but for not nore than four hours
of such shift. |If a coal or other mne or area of such
mne is closed by an order issued under section 104 or
section 107 of this title for a failure of the operator
to conply with any nandatory health or safety
standards, all mners who are idled due to such order
shall be fully conpensated after all interested parties
are given an opportunity for a public hearing, which
shal |l be expedited in such cases, and after such order
is final, by the operator for lost time at their
regul ar rates of pay for such time as the mners are

i dled by such closing, or for one week, whichever is
the | esser. \Whenever an operator violates or fails or
refuses to conply with any order issued under section
103, section 104, or section 107 of this Act, al

m ners enpl oyed at the affected m ne who woul d have
been wi thdrawn from or prevented fromentering, such
mne or area thereof as a result of such order shall be
entitled to full conpensation by the operator at their
regul ar rates of pay, in addition to pay received for
wor k perfornmed after such order was issued, for the
peri od begi nni ng when such order was issued and endi ng
when such order is conplied with, vacated, or

term nated. The Commi ssion shall have authority to
order conpensation due under this section upon the
filing of a conplaint by a miner or his representative
and after opportunity for hearing subject to section
554 of title 5, United States Code.

on 110(i) of the Act, 30 U S.C. [0820(i), provides in
part as foll ows:

In assessing civil nmonetary penalties, the Conm ssion
shal |l consider the operator's history of previous
vi ol ati ons,
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t he appropriateness of such penalty to the size of the
busi ness of the operator charged, whether the operator
was negligent, the effect on the operator's ability to
continue in business, the gravity of the violation, and
t he denonstrated good faith of the person charged in
attenpting to achieve rapid conpliance after notification
of a violation.

FI NDI NGS OF FACT

I find that the preponderance of the evidence of record
establishes the follow ng facts:

1. Republic operates the Cyde M ne.

2. The products or operations of Republic's Oyde M ne
af fect interstate conmerce

3. Republic is an operator for purposes of section 111 of
the Act.

4. Inspectors Robert Swarrow, Lawrence Merella, and WIIliam
Thi stl ewai the were duly authorized representatives of the
Secretary of Labor at all times relevant to this proceeding.

5. At 1:45 p.m, on Septenber 24, 1979, Inspector Law ence
Merella issued to Republic at its Clyde Mne Citation No. 624247
pursuant to section 104(a) of the Act.

6. Citation No. 624247 alleged a violation of 30 CF.R 0O
75.200 as foll ows:

There was a violation of the roof control plans as
hangi ng bolts, |egs knocked out fromcross bars and the
roof above cross bars that had fallen away was not

| agged to support broken roof on the main track haul age
from2 West to 2 Flat switch at the foll ow ng
locations: (1) frompunp no. 22 -- 75 feet outby there
were 23 hanging bolts; (2) two hanging bolts on the
wire side just inby shelter hole no. 156; (3) 50 feet

out by shelter hole no. 151 -- needs | aggi ng over the
cross bar on the wire side; (4) 300 feet inby the
Jacuzzi punp -- the | oose rock on the cross bars taken

down and roof bolted; (5) 300 feet outby 3 East swtch
-- the area needs to be bolted or |agged above the
cross bars; (6) 25 feet outby shelter hole no. 150
(near tel ephone) -- two bolts need to be installed; (7)
just ouby shelter hole no. 149 -- the left side above
the cross bars needs | agging; (8) 20 feet outby shelter
hol e no. 148 -- a cracked cross bar needs repl aced; (9)
300 inby 2-1/2 West switch -- two | egs need be repl aced
two under cross bars and needs bolted; (10) 50 feet

out by the bottomof 3 East switch -- two bars need

repl aced under cross bars and one | eg repl aced j ust
outby 3 East switch; (11) inby no. 136 shelter hole --
20 feet of coal rib



~1103
and broken rock on the wire side taken down; (12) repl ace

broken cross bar -- 75 outby 3 East weck latch; (13)
repl ace four |egs under cross bars -- outby shelter hole
no. 1; (14) at shelter hole no. 129 -- replace three |egs

under cross bars; (15) 20 feet outby shelter hole no. 122
-- replace four hanging bolts; and (16) replace four hanging
bolts outby shelter hole no. 126.

7. The parties stipulated and | find that the inspector was
m st aken when he alleged a "violation of the roof control plans”
because the area in question was driven prior to the enactnent of
the Federal Coal Mne Health and Safety Act of 1969.

8. The condition of the roof and rib in the Cdyde Mne on
Sept enber 24, 1979, was as stated in Ctation No. 624247.

9. Citation No. 624247 establishes a term nation due date
of Qctober 9, 1979, at 8 a.m

10. During the period of tine between the issuance of
Citation No. 624247 and Cctober 10, 1979, Republic took no action
to abate the citation.

11. At noon on Cctober 10, 1979, Inspector Robert E.
Swarrow i ssued to Republic, at its dyde Mne, wthdrawal Order
No. 624051 pursuant to the provisions of section 104(b) of the
Act. The withdrawal order stated that it was issued because "no
apparent effort was nmade by the operator to correct the roof
conditions"” in the 16 areas along the main track haul age |isted
in Gtation No. 624247.

12. Republic presented no evidence concerning its inability
to abate the citation within the tinme allowed by the citation.

13. On Septenber 18 and 19, 1979, MSHA inspector, WIliam
Thi st ewai the, issued other citations for conditions al ong the
haul age at Republic's Cyde Mne. These citations had not been
abated prior to Inspector Merella's issuing Ctation No. 624247.
I nspector Thistl ewaithe and the managenent of Cyde Mne had a
di scussion regardi ng the sequence or order of abatenent of the
citations. Prior to the issuance of Citation No. 624247,
I nspector Thistlewaithe told Republic that if good faith was
shown and an honest effort was perforned toward getting the nost
hazardous conditions abated first, the tinme for abatenment of
other citations would be extended. On COctober 9, 1979, Inspector
Thi stl ewai the term nated one citation and extended the tine for
abat ement of two others.

14. During all periods of time relevant to this proceedi ng,
Republic regularly operated three daily shifts at its Cyde M ne.
The shifts are commonly referred to as the midnight shift, the
day shift, and the afternoon shift.
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15. As a direct result of Order No. 624051, certain mners
scheduled to work from4 p.m to mdnight were idled for the
entire afternoon shift of COctober 10, 1979.

16. Such mners, except for M. Bundy, have been
conpensated for 4 hours of such afternoon shift as indicated on
Joint Exhibit No. 1.

17. As a direct result of Order No. 624051, certain mners
schedul ed fromm dnight to 8 a.m, on Cctober 11, 1979, were
idled for their entire 8 hour shift.

18. Joint Exhibit No. 2 identifies those m ners who were
idled during the mdnight to 8 a.m shift on October 11, 1979.

19. As a direct result of Order No. 624051, certain mners
schedul ed to work the day shift on Cctober 11, 1979, were idled
for their entire 8 hour shift.

20. Joint Exhibit No. 3 identifies those m ners who were
idled during the day shift of October 11, 1979.

21. The parties stipulated that if Oder No. 624051 was
affirmed, miners listed in Joint Exhibit Nos. 1, 2, and 3 are
entitled to conpensation for the period of tinme set forth in
par agraphs 15 through 20 of the Findings of Fact herein.

22. In the 2 years prior to the issuance of Citation No.
624247, Republic was assessed 429 violations in 952 inspection
days.

23. Republic's yde Mne is a |large underground coal mne
24. Republic is a |l arge operator

25. Oder No. 624051 was nodified on Cctober 11, 1979, at 2
p.m, to allow use of the main track haul age because of the
abatement efforts made by Republic up to that tine.

DI SCUSSI ON
I. Gtation No. 624247

It appears that the area of the mne in controversy was
driven in the late 1940's or early 1950's when there was no
requi renent of an approved roof control plan. |Indeed, MSHA has
now stipulated that the roof control plan does not apply to this
citation. Republic contends that the citation is defective in
that it alleges violations of the inapplicable plan. Republic
goes on to assert that the inspector's "nere recital of the facts
stated in the notice of violation wi thout sone recollection of
the details of the pertinent facts are not sufficient to sustain
MSHA' s burden of proof.” No authority is cited in support of
Republic's argunents.
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MSHA asserts that the inspector's reference to the roof control
plan is of no consequence since the citation specifically alleges
a violation of 30 CF. R 075.200 which applies to all active
m nes. This regulation requires that "the roof and ribs of al
active underground roadways, travel ways, and working places shal
be supported or otherw se controll ed adequately to protect
persons fromfalls of the roof or ribs."” MSHA asserts that
Republic has not clainmed any prejudice resulting fromthe
i nspector's error and that even where a condition does not
vi ol ate the approved roof control plan, an operator nmay be liable
for a violation of 30 CF.R 075.200. MSHA cites the decision
of Judge John F. Cook in Peabody Coal Conpany, 1 FMSHRC 1121, 1
BNA MBHC 2218 (August 29, 1979). In Peabody Coal Conpany, Judge
Cook held as foll ows:

It is unnecessary to address the anbiguities in the
roof control plan, if it is indeed anbi guous, because
the plan is not the basis for the violation presented
herein. In Zeigler Coal Conpany, 2 |IBMA 216, 80 |I.D.
626, 1973-1974 OSHD par. 16,608 (1973), the Board of

M ne QOperations Appeals held "that an operator is under
a duty to maintain a safe roof irrespective of any roof
control plan and that the failure to do so constitutes
a violation of the mandatory safety standard of [30 CFR
75.200]." 2 IBMA at 222

Accordi ngly, where the evidence presented is sufficient
to establish that the mne's roof was not adequately
supported to protect persons fromfalls, it is not
necessary to prove a violation of the roof control plan
in order to sustain a violation of 30 C.F. R [O75.200.

Id. at 1150.

| agree with MSHA's contention that the inspector's error in
charging a violation of the roof control plan is of no
consequence in this proceeding. The citation specifically
alleged a violation of 30 C.F. R 075.200. Republic does not
claimthat it was mslead or prejudiced in any way by the error
The unrefuted testinony of the three MSHA inspectors fully
est abl i shes nunerous areas of inadequately supported roof and one
area of inadequately controlled rib along the main haul age track
of the Clyde Mne. The uncontroverted evidence of record al so
establishes that mners traveled in these areas and were exposed
toinjuries fromfalling materi al

| also agree with Judge Cook's decision in Peabody Coa
Conmpany, supra, that where the evidence establishes that the
m ne's roof was inadequately supported to protect persons from
falls, it is unnecessary to prove a violation of the approved
roof control plan in order to establish a violation of 30 C F. R
075.200. This is particularly true in the instant case wher
the area in question was driven prior to the tinme approved roof
control plans were required by | aw

Republic's argunents, that the citation is defective because



it alleged a violation of the roof control plan and that NMSHA did
not establish the
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violation of 30 CF. R [75.200 by a preponderance of the
evidence, are rejected. Republic violated 30 C F.R [075.200 as
charged by MSHA and Citation No. 624247 is affirnmed.

1. Oder No. 624051

On Septenber 24, 1979, MSHA issued the citation to Republic
for inadequately supported roof and rib. That citation allowed a
peri od of 15 days, until OCctober 9, 1979, for Republic to abate
the violation alleged. On Cctober 10, 1979, Inspector Swarrow
went to the dyde Mne to determ ne whether the violation had
been abated or the tinme for abatenent should be extended.
I nspect or Swarrow determ ned that Republic had performed no work
to abate the citation. Thereupon, he issued Order of Wt hdrawal
No. 624051 pursuant to section 104(b) of the Act.

Since Republic's challenge to the underlying citation has
been rejected herein, Republic's sole remai ning argunent is that
the order is invalid "because the citation should have been

extended."” Republic asserts that |nspector Swarrow acted
unreasonably in refusing to extend the period for abatenent and
in issuing the order of withdrawal. Republic also clains that

the tine for abatenment of this citation should have been extended
because it was abating anot her nore hazardous condition along the
haul age and that MSHA | nspector Thistlewaithe had previously
stated that if Republic showed good faith and an honest effort to
abate the nost hazardous conditions first, other tines for

abat ement woul d be extended.

The testinony of the MSHA i nspectors establishes that the
term nation due date or abatenent date for the citation was
reasonabl e. Since Republic presented no evidence to the
contrary, the testinmony of the inspectors is accepted. Likew se,
Republic did not controvert the testinony of |nspector Swarrow
that on Cctober 10, 1979, 16 days after the citation was issued,
no work had been perforned by Republic to abate the 16 conditions
listed in the citation. Accordingly, MSHA has established that
the violation cited was not abated on Cctober 10, 1979.

Inits brief, Republic argues that the order of w thdrawal
pursuant to section 104(b) of the Act should be vacated because
of the "inflexible and adamant position"” of |nspector Swarrow.
Republic cites Peter Wiite Coal M ning Corporation, April, 1979,
FMSHRC 255 (April 24, 1979), where Judge WIIliam Fauver vacated
an order of w thdrawal issued under section 104(b) of the Act
because of the inspector's failure to consider the operator's
explanation for failure to abate. In that case, an electrician
m stakenly repaired a different splice at another | ocation in the
m ne and there was confusion regarding the |ocation of the
violation. Peter Wiite Coal Mning Corp., supra, is clearly
di stingui shable fromthe instant case because the evidence of
record establishes that there was no confusion regardi ng the
| ocations of the alleged violations in the citation and Republic
failed to show that it took any action, m staken or otherw se, to
correct the violation. Republic failed to establish that
I nspector Swarrow acted i nproperly because of his alleged
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The primary thrust of Republic's assertion that the time for
abatement of the citation should have been extended, is its
contention that it was utilizing its resources to abate nore
hazardous conditions in the area which required "nore i medi ate
attention.” In this regard, Republic relies upon a statenent
made by Inspector Thistlewaithe prior to the tinme the instant
citation was issued, that if Republic denonstrated good faith and
an honest effort to correct the nore hazardous conditions, the
time for abatenent of citations issued by Inspector Thistlewaithe
woul d be extended. |Inspector Thistlewaithe testified that, in
hi s opi nion, Republic did not denonstrate good faith or an honest
effort to correct the previously cited violations but that his
supervisor ordered himto extend the earlier citations. Although
not articul ated as such, Republic appears to raise estoppel as a
def ense agai nst MSHA. Suffice it to say that the Governnent
cannot be estopped by the statements of an MSHA i nspector.
However, if Republic can establish that it commtted maxi num
resources to abate violations, beginning with the nost hazardous,
this woul d be considered in deciding whether the time for
abat ement shoul d be extended. Unfortunately for Republic, it has
failed to establish anything beyond a token effort towards
abat ement of the outstanding citations prior to the issuance of
the order in question. The mne enployed nore than 300 m ners.
On the day this order was issued, |Inspector Swarrow saw three
m ners working to abate the citations issued on Septenber 18 and
Septenber 19. As noted earlier, Republic elected to present no
testinony at the hearing.

In the instant case, the citation was issued for 16 areas of
i nadequat el y supported roof and rib. These conditions presented
a safety hazard to all mners traveling in the area. During the
16 days fromthe tinme the citation was issued until the day the
order of wi thdrawal was issued, Republic took no action to abate
any of the cited conditions. Republic failed to establish any
justification for its refusal to abate the violation. The
evidence clearly shows a lack of diligence by Republic inits
response to this citation. | find that Republic failed to
establish that the tinme for abatenment of Citation No. 624247
shoul d have been extended. MSHA has established that O der No.
624051 was properly issued. Order No. 624051 is affirnmed.

[1l. Mner's Caimfor Conpensation
A Lost Wages

Section 111 of the Act provides that where a coal mne is
closed by a valid order issued under section 104 for a failure of
the operator to conply with a mandatory health or safety
standard, "all mners who are idled due to such order shall be
fully conpensated ... for lost time at their regular rates of
pay for such tine as the mners are idled by such closing....’
In this case, the order under section 104(b) was issued at noon
on Cctober 10, 1979. The order was nodified at 2 p.m, on Cctober
11, 1979, and no working shifts thereafter were idled. The
parties stipulated the identities, rates of pay, and |ost wages
of the mners who were idled by the order in question. Joint



Exhi bit Nos. 1, 2, and 3 are incorporated herein and attached as
an Appendi x to this Decision and Order. Republic failed to
conmply with mandatory safety standard 30 C F. R [075.200. The
section 104(b) order was issued
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because of this failure. The miners who were idled as a result
of the order are entitled to that rate of pay which they woul d
have received on the days in question had the w thdrawal order
not been issued. Therefore, Republic is ordered to pay each
mner listed in the Appendi x attached hereto the anount of
conpensati on owed including, where applicable, shift differential
and the rate of pay for the grade at which the m ner was
schedul ed to work on the days in question

B. | nt er est

The UMM contends that the mners are entitled to 12 percent
i nterest on the conpensation owed. It urges that the Conm ssion
should follow the | ead of the National Labor Relations Board in
Florida Steel Corp., 231 NL.RB. 651 (1977). The UMM presented
the sane argunment to me in Local Union 9690 v. Itmann Coa
Conmpany, 2 FMSHRC 1986 (1980). |In that decision, | stated:

| am aware that other judges of the Comm ssion have
awarded interest in excess of 6 percent per annum

Al t hough the UMM presents a persuasive argunent in
support of its position in favor of higher interest, |
am constrained to follow the decision of the Conm ssion
i n Peabody Coal Conpany, Docket No. VINC 77-50,

Novenmber 14, 1979, where it nodified a judge's decision
on interest to a rate of 6 percent per annumfromthe
dat e conpensati on was due up to the date on which
paynment is made. If this policy is to be changed, it
is for the Conm ssion to nmake the change.

Id. at 2011.

Al t hough the Commi ssion's decision in Peabody Coal Conpany,
supra, involved an order of wthdrawal under the 1969 Act, the
UMM is unable to cite any legislative history of the 1977 Act
whi ch woul d support a higher rate of interest for the award

herein. At the UWM request, | have reconsidered ny prior ruling
on the anmount of interest to be awarded in conpensati on cases
brought under the 1977 Act. However, | continue to believe that

t he Conmi ssion's decision in Peabody Coal Conpany, supra, is
controlling on this issue. Therefore the anobunt of interest
payabl e on the conpensati on award herein shall be at 6 percent
per annum fromthe date the conpensati on was due until the date
paynment is made.

IV. Guvil Penalty

MSHA intitially proposed a civil penalty of $500 for the
viol ation herein. However, the Solicitor's posthearing brief
states that "MSHA reconmends a penalty of $5,000 in the instant
proceedi ng. "

In assessing a civil penalty, the six criteria set forth in
section 110(i) of the Act shall be considered. The parties
stipulated that Republic was assessed 429 viol ations and 952
i nspection days at this mne and the
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Solicitor characterizes this as a "noderate" history of
violations. Republic is a |large operator and the assessnent of a
civil penalty will not affect its ability to continue in

busi ness.

Republic is chargeable with ordinary negligence inits
failure to discover and correct the nunerous areas of
i nadequat el y supported roof and rib in its main track haul age.
The uncontradicted testinony of the MSHA i nspectors established a
voi d, which required | aggi ng between cracked roof and the
crossbar below, |oose material resting on a crossbar; |oose rib;
and hangi ng roof bolts. The evidence established that nore than
300 mners traveled through this area every day. Those mners
were exposed to possible injury froma roof fall. | conclude
that the gravity of this violation was serious.

As noted above, Republic failed to exercise good faith in
abating the cited conditions. During the 16 days fromthe tine
the citation was issued until the order of w thdrawal was issued,
Republic took no action to correct the conditions. Republic
failed to establish any reason for its lack of good faith
conpl i ance

Based upon all of the evidence of record and on the criteria
as set forth in section 110(i) of the Act, | conclude that a
penal ty of $1,000 should be inposed for the violation found to
have occurred.

CONCLUSI ONS OF LAW

1. The Admi nistrative Law Judge has jurisdiction over the
parties and subject matter of this proceedi ng.

2. Republic and its Cyde Mne are subject to the Act.

3. Citation No. 624247 issued on Septenber 24, 1979,
charging a violation of mandatory safety standard 30 CF. R 0O
75.200, is affirned.

4. Republic failed to establish that the time to abate
Citation No. 624247 should have been extended.

5. Oder No. 624051 issued on Qctober 10, 1979, for failure
to abate Citation No. 624247 pursuant to section 104(b) of the
Act, is affirned.

6. Order No. 624051 was issued pursuant to section 104(b)
of the Act because Republic failed to conply with a mandatory
health or safety standard.

7. The mners listed in Joint Exhibit Nos. 1, 2, and 3,
attached hereto and incorporated herein, were idled for the tines
specified due to Order No. 624051.

8. Those mners described in the foregoi ng concl usi on of
law are entitled to the conpensation listed in the above



docunents at the rate of pay which they would have recei ved had
t he order not been issued including,
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where applicable, shift differential and the rate of pay for the
grade at which the mner was scheduled to work on the days in
guesti on.

9. Interest on the anmount of conpensati on awarded herein
shal | be payable at 6 percent per annum fromthe date such
conpensation was due to the date paynment is made.

10. Considering the criteria specified in section 110(i) of
the Act, Republic is assessed a civil penalty in the anount of
$1,000 for the violation of 30 C F.R [75. 200.

CORDER

WHEREFORE I T IS ORDERED t hat Republic's contest of O der No.
624051 is DEN ED and Order No. 624051 is AFFI RVED

IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED that the miners listed in Joint
Exhi bit Nos. 1, 2, and 3, attached hereto and incorporated
herein, are entitled to the conpensation listed therein, with
interest at 6 percent per annumfromthe dates such conpensation
was due to the dates such conpensation is paid, and where
applicable, shift differential and the rate of pay for the grade
at which the mner was scheduled to work on the days in question

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED t hat Republic pay the sum of $1, 000

within 30 days of the date of this decision as a civil penalty
for the violation of 30 C.F. R [75.200.

James A. Laurenson Judge
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